Jennifer Swokowski

From: Eric Sitkiewitz - D6

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 3:00 PM

To: Mackenzie Reed

Cc: Justin Nickels; Shawn Alfred; Adam Tegen; Eric Nycz; Jennifer Swokowski; Jessica Blahnik
Subject: Re: External: updated Progress Lakeshore services agreement

Attachments: image002.png; image001.png; Draft_Services Agreement Sixth Amendment - Progress

Lakeshore-Municipalities_.pdf

Yes, | have no issues with this.
Eric J. Sitkiewitz

Alderperson District 6

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org
Phone (920) 686-1324

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2025, at 2:32 PM, Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov> wrote:

Hi Alder Sitkiewitz,

This amendment from Progress Lakeshore just came in, can we place this item directly on the December Council
agenda?

Thank you!

Mackenzie Reed, WCMC (she/her)
City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer, City of
Manitowoc

Email: mreed@manitowocwi.gov

Phone: 920-686-6951 | Fax: 920-686-6959
City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, W1 54220
www.manitowoc.org




The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the receiver of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Jamie Zastrow <jamie@progresslakeshore.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 12:40 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed @manitowocwi.gov>
Subject: External: updated Progress Lakeshore services agreement

Attached is a draft of an updated amendment to our services agreement. It adds the Village of Valders and the Village of
Reedsville to the municipal partnership. This amendment does not change any financial contribution amounts or extend
the date of the term (Dec. 31, 2027). Once | get the approval from all parties, | will send a document for electronic
signature. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Jamie Zastrow, CEcD
Executive Director

Progress Lakeshore
920.482.0540 ext. 104

Be Alert !
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